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Sl 11.2 implies that RRS 41 applies and that a boat can take a one or two turns penalty
as prescribed in 41 and then report the turn(s) on the finish report....

but SI 11.1 implies that RRS 43 (the Scoring Penalty) applies - and per RRS 41 - if RRS
43 applies and is invoked in the race rules - then RRS41 does not apply.

Recommend you clarify.

A

| assume that you are referencing the NoR, not the SI document.

Careful reading of rule V2 includes a description of how 44.3(c) and 44.1(a) both still
apply. Our Notice of Race 11 simply re-state those facts.

Rule 44.1 (penalty turns) will apply during the race.
Rule V2 (including rule 44.3(c) by reference) will apply and allows a boat to take a
scoring penalty prior to a protest hearing in lieu of risking the possibility of

disqualification.

Dave Wehnes
Principal Race Officer



